From: Cardiellos, Maria (US - Philadelphia) <

Sent: Monday, January 18, 2010 4:28 PM -

To: O'Reilly, Thomas.

Subject: Re: Information Standards and Architecture Sub IPC Tasks: for alignment on PM-ISE

Program Brief

Re Tues, l'l be there, Already responded on other message. And of course l'll bring materials requested.

The ONLY doc | don't think | ever had was the one g
copies? If not, who could | get that from?77?

& wrote, If you have that, could you forward to me and I'll bring

And finally, yes, we have NCJA conferance raom for 1PM session (actually as of noon). It's part of appointment already
sent out, ! will, however, be sending updt with dial-in # for 3 and .

M

Maria M. Cardiellos

From: O'Rellly, Thomas <Thomas.O'Rellly2@usdoj.gov>

To: Cardicllos, Maria (US - Phlladelphia)

Sent: Mon Jan 18 15:19:49 2010

Subject: FW: Information Standards and Architecture Sub IPC Tasks: for alignment on PM-ISE Program Brief

Do u. think you wiill be in DC for Tues? | assume we have the NCJA Conf Room for the afternoon? We need to start
nalling down the draftling so we have a sgtrawman for Thursday, Can you bring the outline i3IEGEN did from Austin, Your
material and the draft that Elaine did/ Thanks

From:|

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 4:06 PM

To: O'Rellly, Thomas

Cc: Lewis, David

Subject: RE: Information Standards and Architecture Sub IPC Tasks: for alignment on PM-ISE Program Brief

Agree, This was Just a stab on my part

From: Q'Rellly, Thomas [mailto: Thomas.O'Reilly2@usdoj.gov]

Sent: friday, January 15, 2010 4:02 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Information Standards and Architecture Sub IPC Tasks: for allgnment on PM-ISE Program Brlef

Davlid should be part of th SBU issues

From; _

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2010 3:52 PM

To: O'Reilly, Thomas

Subject: FW: Information Standards and Archltecture Sub IPC Tasks: for alignment on PM-ISE Program Brief
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Tom ‘
This is what | sent to Maria about the IPC relevance.
Have a good weekend.
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From: g

Sent: Tue 1/12/2010 5:21 PM
To: Cardietios, Maria (US - Philadelphia)
Subject: FW: Information Standards and Architecture Sub IPC Tasks: for alignment on PM-ISE Program Brief

Maria
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Running out of steam, But here s input to the Joint PM-ISE/NIEM/NSI meeting

Cardlellos, Marla (US Phlladelphla) 3
Subject: Information Standards and rchltecture Sub IPC Tasks: for allgnment on PM-ISE Program Brief
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Director, Enterprise Data Management Office

Executive Director, National Information Exchange Mode!
Applied Technology, Office of the CIO

Department of Homeland Security

Washington, DC 20528

Phone; B
Fax: 3.0
Mail:

This message (Including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific

individual and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete
this message.

Any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, Is strictly
prohibited, [v.E.1]

ACLUEG001283






